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AGENDA ITEM MEMO     
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2024 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
THROUGH: Bryan McMath, Interim Executive Administrator 
  Ashley Harden, General Counsel   
 
FROM: Rebecca Trevino, Chief Financial Officer   
  Perry Ball, Budget Director 
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Appropriations Request Fiscal Year 2026-2027 
   
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Consideration and approval of the Agency Fiscal Year (FY) 2026-2027 Legislative 
Appropriations Request (LAR). 
 
BACKGROUND 
The LAR presents the financial needs of the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB), as 
recommended by staff. For the FY 2026-2027 biennium, guidance and instructions were 
provided by the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) staff and the Office of the Governor, Budget 
Division. 
 
The due date to submit the LAR in the LBB’s Automated Budget and Evaluation System of 
Texas (ABEST) is August 30, 2024. 
 
KEY ISSUES 
The LAR was prepared according to the LBB instructions. The LAR is entered in ABEST 
and will be uploaded to the LBB and TWDB websites. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Executive Administrator recommends final approval of the FY 2026-2027 LAR. 
 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Summary of the FY 2026-2027 Recommended LAR 
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